South Peace Regional Archives

Finding Aid - Fourth Creek School District 5044 fonds (gpr-2706)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.0 Printed: January 19, 2016

Language of description: English

South Peace Regional Archives Box 687 Grande Prairie Alberta Canada T8V 3A8

Telephone: Phone: (780) 830-5105

Fax: Fax: (780) 831-7371 Email: spra@telus.net

http://www.southpeacearchives.org

http://albertaonrecord.ca/index.php/fourth-creek-school-district-5044-fonds

Fourth Creek School District 5044 fonds

Table of contents

| Summary information | 3 |
|--|---|
| Administrative history / Biographical sketch | 3 |
| Scope and content | 4 |
| Notes | 4 |
| Access points | 4 |

Summary information

Repository: South Peace Regional Archives

Title: Fourth Creek School District 5044 fonds

ID: gpr-2706

Date: 1955-1965 (date of creation)

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

Language: The material is in English.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: Accession No. 2003.46
br>
Record No. 216
br>
br>

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

The Fourth Creek School District was established in 1955 when the Spirit River School Division supplied materials and a carpenter for building a one-room school with living quarters attached, and a small stable. The school was built on the NE 22-81-8 W6 and was opened in November with 11 students. Vivian Haugland was the first supervisor and Mrs. Evelyn Lambert followed her from 1956-58. The first teacher was Mrs. Phyllis Hessler in 1958, followed by Martin Fritz and Pauline Halikowski. In 1961, the original Silver Valley School along with students were relocated to Fourth Creek. This meant two classrooms and two teachers and students bussed. In 1962, Mel and Jean Larsen operated the school and in 1963, Phyllis Hessler returned to be principal and Monica Torgerson taught grades 1-5. In 1964 another classroom was added (conversion of the unused atable) and Mrs. Lehman was principal with Miss Halikowski and Mrs Torgerson teachers. The school closed at the end of 1965 and the buildings were moved to Savanna and then sold to Henry Hessler. The stable was donated to the Horseshoe of the Peace Historical Society to be used as a museum.

Custodial history

The records were preserved by the Spirit River School Division No. 47. In 1994 this division was absorbed by the Peace Wapiti School Division, who deposited the records in Grande Prairie Regional Archives in 2003.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of 16 Daily Registers from 1955-1965.

Notes

Title notes

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on contents of the fonds.

Restrictions on access

There are no restrictions on access.

Finding aids

A finding aid is available.

Related material

Spirit River School Division No. 47 fonds

Accruals

No accruals are expected

Other notes

• **Publication status**: Published

Access points

- Fourth Creek School District 5044 (subject)
- Education (subject)

Series descriptions